

UNIVERSITY OF LINCOLN STUDENTS' UNION SPORTS COMMITTEE

University of Lincoln Students' Union Sports Committee Thursday 3rd December 2015
4pm-6pm in Cargill Lecture Theatre

Present

American Football; Archery; Badminton; Basketball Men's; Basketball Women's; Canoe & Kayak; Cheerleading; Climbing; Cricket; Cycling; Dance; Dodgeball; Equestrian Competition; Equestrian Social; Football Men's; Football Women's; Futsal Men's; Futsal Women's; Gaelic Football; Gymnastics; Handball; Kofukan Karate; Lacrosse; MASS; Netball; Rounders; Rowing; Rugby League; Sailing; Shotokan Karate; Snow Sports; Squash; Surfing; Swimming; Tennis; Trampolining; Ultimate Frisbee; Volleyball.

Also In Attendance

Sammi Storey, VP Activities Will Fry, Sports Officer Tracey Revill, Activities Manager Emily Baldwin, Sports Worker Sophia Bishell, Societies Worker

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from: Expedition, Yoga, Golf, Athletics and Hockey

2. Minutes of previous meeting

Approved: Ascension Rejected: Abstained:

3. Matters Arising

There were no matters arising to be noted.

4. Vice President Activities Update:

- Clubs were encouraged to complete the module evaluation survey as this provides feedback on courses and there is the opportunity of cash prizes for completing it.
- It was noted that clubs were looking smart and unified in their Player Layer kit; however Sammi is still liaising with them to build a better relationship for the clubs.

5. Sports Officer Update:

- Thanks were given to badminton for contributing to the weekly update, and other clubs
 were reminded to email over match reports to sportsrep@lincolnsu.com to be included in
 the update.
- Feedback from the use of #sportlincoln has been positive; however it is important to keep continuing to do this.
- The #sportlincoln tower bar rebrand will commence over the xmas break.

6. Emerging Clubs

• There were no emerging clubs

7. Development Fund Requests

- Men's Football, £500
- Needed in order to help fund the 3rd teams transport for BUCS games.
- The 3rd team are currently top of their league.
- Have been fundraising via Quackback and the Cathedral Cup.

Approved: 25 Rejected: 1 Abstained: 5

- Canoe and Kayak, £296.10
- To purchase 10 spray decks and 3 helmets and is needed for health and safety reasons.
- The money currently in their accounts is going to Player Layer and on affiliation fees.
- Have been fundraising and received sponsorship.

Approved: Ascension Rejected: Abstained:

- The committees were informed that the way in which development fund requests are processed will be changed from after Christmas.
- An email will be sent out with all the details as to how it has changed and how they can apply for the development fund.
- It will now be done via a written application to the board which will need to meet certain criteria.
- The sports and societies development funds will be put together in order to allow more money to be available to the activities.
- The board will consist of the VPA to chair and the sports and society zone reps.

8. BUCS Officer Re-elections

- The role will involve collating feedback from the BUCS teams, Sitting on the sports zone and the development fund board and having a vote in student council.
- The role will help the student with their personal development.
- The vote will take place in the next committee meeting.
- Committee members were asked to pass on the details to their members as the position is open to members as well as committee.

9. Any Other Business

Swimming

- With more trophies being won every year it was questioned where the trophies would be kept as the tower has run out of room.
- It was questioned whether the old trophy cabinet could be used, however due to it not having a lock this would not be secure enough to have at reception.
- Sammi Storey will look into this and will report back at the next committee meeting.

Men's Football

- Launching the Cathedral Cup against Bishop Grosseteste University.
- This has been done at other Universities throughout the country.
- There are 1,500 tickets to be sold for the match, and will be used as a fundraising event as clubs can sell tickets and for those who come to the game they will receive the money in their account.
- There will also be performances from Dance and Cheerleading on the night.

Date of next Council: 4th February, Cargill Lecture Theatre, 4-6pm

